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Rob Langer

From: Belrose Bowling Social Golf Club <webmaster@robcey.com.au>

Sent: Sunday, 20 August 2017 7:27 PM

To: robert@robcey.com.au

Subject: Your registration to event 'Semi Final Club Championship' on Belrose Bowling Social 

Golf Club

Hello Rob Langer, 

 

You have registered to event 'Semi Final Club Championship'. 

 

If you want to see again the details of this event, please click on the following link or, if it's not clickable, copy and 

paste it to your browser. 

http://bbsgc.com.au/index.php/calendar/51-semi-final-club-championship?date=2017-09-10-07-00 

 

This email contains your personal information entered when registering for this event on the website 

http://bbsgc.com.au. 

 

Name: Rob Langer 

Email: robert@robcey.com.au 

Phone: Not Specified 

Nb of tickets: 1 

Date : 10 September 2017 - 07:00 

Include Lunch: Yes 

 

Notes:  

 

You can request information, modify your personal details or cancel your registration by sending an email to: 

webmaster@robcey.com.au 

 

Best regards, 

Belrose Bowling Social Golf Club 

 


